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Rivera, Maribel

From: Robert Melo [robert@melopadgett.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 6:20 PM
To; CorpAddressChange
Subject: TSV Brick Pavers Inc.

Please note new address for our company:

TSV BRICK PAVERS INC.
EIN 27-2856171
DOCUMENT # P10000050181

OLD ADDRESS: 3622 Beacon Way
Sarasota, FL 34232

NEW ADDRESS: 4141 South Tamiami Trail Suite 21
Sarasota, FL 34231

Thank you.
Tiago Oliveira, phone # 941-518-6787

Robert Melo

Padgett Business Services
P.941-343-6195
F.941-378-4232

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This cammunication from Padgett Business Services is for the sole use of the intended recipieni ar recipienis and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or other dissemination of this cemmunication
and/or the information contained therein is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please contact the sencer and
destroy all copies of the original communication.

PENALTY NOTICE: Pursuant to the requirements related to praclice before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this
communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written 1o be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of (i) avoiding
fedaral tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer or {ii) promoting. marketing, or recommending to anolher person any tax-related matter. Any
conclusions ase based on tax law. regulations, case law, and the facis presenled to us, Any changes to tax faws or inaccuracies in the facts received
could affect the validity of our conclusions, We will not update this advice for subsequent changes to tax laws, regulations case law, or other
informaticn provided to us.

i—,% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Think Green.
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